

BC LACROSSE COACHES TECHNICAL SUPPORT GROUP

2021 SPECIAL SESSION Saturday, September 11, 2021 – 10:00 AM

In Attendance

Members

Rob Arden – BCLCTG Vice Chair – Minor Mitchel Cavallarin – Team BC Field Lacrosse Rob Comack – Surrey – Minor Box Cody Cook – JDF Field (Victoria) Tyler Crompton – Chilliwack Field – President Shawn Donhue – BCLCTG Vice Chair – Field Stuart Doyle – Port Moody Minor Simon Gee – Burnaby Field Jeff MacAulay – Zone 3/4 Rep Andy Stuart – Pac Rim Field Chris Murrin – Fort Sr. John Minor Ken Passfield – Saanich Minor Steve Porter – New Westminster Minor Sean Reid – Surrey Female Box

Jeff Glass – Surrey Field Wuilbert Jaramillo – Kelowna Minor Tom Kellet – Burnaby Minor Andy King – Kelowna Minor Gerry Van Beek - BCLA AJ Lockwood – Kamloops Minor Michael Lonsbrough – Semiahmoo Minor Lonny Sullivan – Nanaimo Minor Adam Smith – Langley Minor Mike Newton – BCLCTG Secretary/Poco Minor Russ Sheppard – BCLCTG – Chair Dennis Quigley – BCLA

Observers

Bryan Baxter - BCLA

Introduction

The regular annual Special Session of the BC Lacrosse Coaches Technical Support Group was held on Saturday, September 11, 2021 at 10:00 AM over Zoom. The President was in the chair and the Secretary was present. The minutes of the last meeting were circulated and approved as read.

Reports

- a) Chair (Russ Sheppard) report received and placed on file.
- i) Recommend meeting again in January instead of just once in September.
- b) Vice Chair Minor Box (Rob Arden) report received and placed on file.
- c) Vice Chair Senior Box (Scott Jensen) report received and placed on file.
- d) Vice Chair Men's Field (Shawn Donahue) report received and placed on file.
- e) Vice Chair Women's Field (Naomi Walser) report received and placed on file.
- f) BCLA Team BC Technical Co-ordinator Box Lacrosse (Darcy Rhodes) report received and placed on file.
- g) BCLA Team BC Technical Co-ordinator Field Lacrosse (Mitchel Cavallarin) report received and placed on file.
- h) BCLA Regional Coach Vancouver Island (Bryan Baxter) report received and placed on file.
- i) BCLA Master Learning Facilitator Box, Field (Terry Mosdell) report received and placed on file.
- j) BCLA Vice President Technical Programs (Dennis Quigley) report received and placed on file.
- k) BCLA Technical Director (Dave Showers) report received and placed on file.

Discipline Hearings

Sean Reid – has a concern about JOCAP. Concerned about referees being given too much leeway in giving suspensions for the smallest infraction.

Response – Russ Sheppard – we're less aggressive with JOCAP to reduce the 'us vs. them' mentality. Education is key and cooperation with coaches and officials.

Rob Arden – only 1 discipline hearing. Previous seasons we wouldn't use video evidence – this past season video proved to be very useful and will likely be used in the future.

Russ Sheppard – we should have video use policy implemented for next year.

Shawn Donahue - no real issues

Jeff MacAulay – coaches need to make more use of the referee feedback form.

Provincial Championships and National Championships

Dave Showers - no box championships - cancelled due to Covid-19

Operating Policy – Proposed Changes

It was moved by Jeff MacAulay to make the following amendment:

REGULATION 3: THE EXECUTIVE, 3.03 (b) currently reads:

3.03 (b) Job Descriptions

Chairperson

 \Box Responsible to the BCLA Vice President – Development for the administration of the BCLCG.

 \Box Responsible for the supervision of the Executive of the BCLCG.

□ To act as direct liaison with the BCLCG Executive and the Technical Director.

□ To provide direct liaison between the BCLCG and the CLA Coaching Committee, and fill the position of the BCLA Coaching Co-ordinator on said Committee.

□ Ensure that the BCLCG is represented at all BCLA meetings where the BCLCG is a member or where their input or presence has been requested.

□ Ensure that the BCLCG operates within the approved BCLCG budget.

□ To oversee all projects of the BCLCG.

Ensure all directorates are afforded certification clinics for all coaches in such a number and location to meet all requirements of the National Coaching Certification Program (NCCP).

- \Box Liaison with the MLF to ensure that the technical data base and clinicians are available to meet all NCCP goals.
- □ Represent the BCLCG at the BCLA Annual General Meeting.

□ To chair or delegate a replacement chair for the BCLCG Special Session and all other BCLCG sponsored meetings or conferences.

Vice Chair – Senior

 $\hfill\square$ To provide direct liaison between the Senior Directorate and the BCLCG.

 \Box To attend all meetings of the Senior Directorate on behalf of the BCLCG.

□ To provide direct liaison between the coaches of this discipline to the CLA Coaching Committee through the BCLA Coaching Co-ordinator.

 $\hfill\square$ To act as technical advisor to the BCLCG.

□ To ensure that all the parameters of the Form 100B and the NCCP are understood by the Senior Directorate membership.

 \Box To ensure that a list of delinquent coaches are passed to the Senior Directorate for action as outlined on the Form 100B.

 \Box To liaison with the Technical Director to ensure sufficient clinics are conducted throughout the zones for the senior box coaches.

 $\hfill\square$ To act as chair of the BCLCG Discipline Committee.

 \Box To act as the chair of the BCLCG when required.

The amended regulation reads as follows:

3.03 (b) Job Descriptions

Chairperson

□ Responsible to the BCLA Vice President – Development for the administration of the BCLCG.

 \Box Responsible for the supervision of the Executive of the BCLCG.

□ To act as direct liaison with the BCLCG Executive and the Technical Director.

□ To provide direct liaison between the BCLCG and the CLA Coaching Committee, and fill the position of the BCLA Coaching Co-ordinator on said Committee.

□ Ensure that the BCLCG is represented at all BCLA meetings where the BCLCG is a member or where their input or presence has been requested.

□ Ensure that the BCLCG operates within the approved BCLCG budget.

 \Box To oversee all projects of the BCLCG.

□ Ensure all directorates are afforded certification clinics for all coaches in such a number and location to meet all requirements of the National Coaching Certification Program (NCCP).

□ Liaison with the MLF to ensure that the technical data base and clinicians are available to meet all NCCP goals.

□ Represent the BCLCG at the BCLA Annual General Meeting.

□ To chair or delegate a replacement chair for the BCLCG Special Session and all other BCLCG sponsored meetings or conferences.

Secretary

□ Will collect all correspondence directed to or from the BCLCG

□ Will attend and record the minutes of all BCLCG meetings

□ Will assist the Chair with duties as required

Vice Chair – Senior

 $\hfill\square$ To provide direct liaison between the Senior Directorate and the BCLCG.

□ To attend all meetings of the Senior Directorate on behalf of the BCLCG.

□ To provide direct liaison between the coaches of this discipline to the CLA Coaching Committee through the BCLA Coaching Co-ordinator.

 \Box To act as technical advisor to the BCLCG.

□ To ensure that all the parameters of the Form 100B and the NCCP are understood by the Senior Directorate membership.

□ To ensure that a list of delinquent coaches are passed to the Senior Directorate for action as outlined on the Form 100B.

 \Box To liaison with the Technical Director to ensure sufficient clinics are conducted throughout the zones for the senior box coaches.

 $\hfill\square$ To act as chair of the BCLCG Discipline Committee.

 \Box To act as the chair of the BCLCG when required.

Rationale for this motion: There is currently no job description for BCLCG Secretary

The motion was adopted.

Election of Officers

 $\begin{array}{c} \mbox{Secretary (2 year term)} \\ \mbox{Nominations} & \mbox{Mike Newton} \\ \mbox{Votes} - 1 \\ \mbox{Mike Newton was elected.} \end{array}$

New business

No New Business

The meeting adjourned at 11:19 AM

Mike Newton, BCLCTG Secretary